
 

Agenda Packet 
 

NORFOLK PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Tuesday, May 2, 2023 
7:30 a.m. 

 
Created 4/28/2023 1:40 PM 

https://norfolkne.gov/
Page 1 of 14

https://norfolkne.gov/


  
             progress.  right at home. 
 

309 N 5th St 
Norfolk, NE  68701 

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028 
www.norfolkne.gov 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
CITY OF NORFOLK, NEBRASKA 

 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the Norfolk Planning Commission of the 

City of Norfolk, Nebraska, will be held at 7:30 a.m. on Tuesday, May 2, 2023, in the Council 

Chambers, 309 N. 5th Street, which meeting will be open to the public.  

  An agenda for such meeting, kept continually current, is available at the City of 

Norfolk Administration Building, located at 309 N 5th Street, Norfolk, Nebraska during normal 

business hours. 

Publish (April 28, 2023) 
 

Page 2 of 14



  
             progress.  right at home. 
 

 

309 N 5th St 
Norfolk, NE  68701 

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028 
www.norfolkne.gov 

 
AGENDA 

NORFOLK PLANNING COMMISSION 
May 02, 2023 

CALL TO ORDER 
1. 7:30 a.m.  Call meeting to order.  

2. Inform the public about the location of the Open Meetings Act posted in the  
Council Chambers and accessible to members of the public 

 

3. Roll call.  

CURRENT BUSINESS 
4. Approval of full agenda. Motion 

5. Consideration of approval of the minutes of the April 18, 2023 Planning 
Commission meeting. 

Motion 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
6. Public hearing at the request of Brooke N. Sherbeck, to consider a zoning 

change from A (Agricultural District) and R-R (Rural Residential District) to 
R-R (Rural Residential District) on property addressed as 2005 Crown Road. 

 

7. Consideration of recommendation of a zoning change from A (Agricultural 
District) and R-R (Rural Residential District) to R-R (Rural Residential 
District) on property addressed as 2005 Crown Road. 

Motion 

PLATS/SUBDIVISIONS 
8. Consideration of recommendation of the final plat of Sherbeck Subdivision. Motion 

9. Consideration of recommendation of the final plat of Big Red Keno 
Subdivision. 

Motion 

OTHER BUSINESS 
10. Open topics on any concerns the Commission has towards current and future 

planning for the City. No action can be taken on matters discussed. 
 

 

Page 3 of 14



 
             progress.  right at home. 
 

 

 

309 N 5th St 
Norfolk, NE  68701 

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028 
www.norfolkne.gov 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

The Norfolk Planning Commission of the City of Norfolk conducted a public meeting in the City 

Council Chambers, 309 N. 5th Street, on the 18th day of April, 2023, beginning at 7:30 a.m. 

 

Roll call found the following Commission Members present:  Dan Spray, Kayla Ramsay, Chad Bryant, 

Dirk Waite, Kaycee Kube, Martin Griffith, and Jacob Thone. Absent: Brandon Franklin, and Cody 

Ronnfeldt.   

 

Staff members present were:  Val Grimes, City Planner; Steven Rames, City Engineer; Randy Gates, 

Finance Officer; and Katelyn Palmer. 

 

Planning Commission Chair, Dan Spray presided and the Planning Commission Secretary Elizabeth 

Lienemann digitally recorded the audio of the proceedings. 

 

Chair Spray called the meeting to order and informed the public about the location of the current copy of 

the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room and accessible to members of the public. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Norfolk Daily News, Norfolk, 

Nebraska, the designated method of giving notice, as shown by affidavit of publication.  

 

Notice was given to the Chair and all members of the Commission and a copy of their acknowledgement 

of receipt of notice and agenda is attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated 

in the advance notice and in the notice to the Chair and Commission of this meeting. All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was opened to the public.  

 

 

Current Business 

 

Commissioner Griffith moved, seconded by Commissioner Waite to approve the full agenda. 

 

Roll Call:  Commission Members:  Ayes:  Spray, Ramsay, Bryant, Waite, Kube, Griffith, and Thone. 

Nays:  None.  Absent:  Franklin, and Ronnfeldt.    Motion carried (7-0). 

 
 

Commissioner Waite moved, seconded by Commissioner Bryant to approve the March 21, 2023 

meeting minutes. 

 

Roll Call:  Commission Members:  Ayes:  Spray, Ramsay, Bryant, Waite, Kube, Griffith, and Thone. 

Nays:  None.  Absent:  Franklin, and Ronnfeldt.    Motion carried (7-0). 

 

5/2/2023 Enclosure 5
Page 4 of 14



 
             progress.  right at home. 
 

 

 

309 N 5th St 
Norfolk, NE  68701 

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028 
www.norfolkne.gov 

Public Hearings 

 

Public Hearing 

Redevelopment Plan for the Phillip Avenue Apartments Redevelopment Project 

 

Chair Spray opened the public hearing at 7:30 a.m. to consider the Redevelopment Plan for the Phillip 

Avenue Apartments Redevelopment Project.  

 

Randy Gates, Finance Officer, explained that the property is located at the northeast corner of Phillip 

Avenue and 5th Street and is approximately 8/10 of an acre. The redevelopment project will consist of 

demolishing the existing building and concrete and the construction of a 30-unit apartment complex. 

The Comprehensive Plan designates the area for mixed-use which encompasses a wide variety of uses. 

The property is zoned R-3 which is appropriate for an apartment building.  

 

Kelby Herman, explained that it will be a 3-story, 30-unit apartment building with part of it being used 

for the WSC Growing Together program and part will be market-rate housing.  

 

No one else spoke in favor or opposition of the request and Chair Spray closed the public hearing at 7:35 

a.m. 

 

Commissioner Waite moved, seconded by Commissioner Griffith to recommend approval of the 

Redevelopment Plan for the Phillip Avenue Apartments Redevelopment Project.  

 

Roll Call:  Commission Members:  Ayes:  Spray, Ramsay, Bryant, Waite, Kube, Griffith, and Thone. 

Nays:  None.  Absent:  Franklin, and Ronnfeldt.    Motion carried (7-0). 

 
 

Waivers 

 

Sidewalk Waiver 

3414 W. Nucor Road  |  Trevor & Elizabeth Osten 

 

Trevor Osten, applicant, explained that he is requesting a sidewalk waiver on his property. The area 

where the sidewalk would be required is about 10 feet on the east part of the property. The property is 

located off a county road and he would like the requirement waived. 

 

Chair Spray asked if there was any other sidewalks in the area near the property. Planner Grimes stated 

that there are currently no other sidewalks in that area.  

  

Commissioner Waite moved, seconded by Commissioner Thone to recommend approval of the sidewalk 

waiver requested by Trevor and Elizabeth Osten for property located at 3414 W. Nucor Road with the 

following conditions: 

5/2/2023 Enclosure 5
Page 5 of 14



 
             progress.  right at home. 
 

 

 

309 N 5th St 
Norfolk, NE  68701 

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028 
www.norfolkne.gov 

 

Roll Call:  Commission Members:  Ayes:  Spray, Ramsay, Bryant, Waite, Kube, Griffith, and Thone. 

Nays:  None.  Absent:  Franklin, and Ronnfeldt.    Motion carried (7-0). 

 
 

Other Business 

 

City Planner Valerie Grimes presented the March 2023 Building Permit Report. 

 

 

There was no other discussion and Chair Spray declared the meeting adjourned at 7:39 a.m. 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Elizabeth Lienemann, Norfolk Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Dan Spray, Norfolk Planning Commission Chair 

5/2/2023 Enclosure 5
Page 6 of 14



Norfolk
NE BRAS KA

progress, right at home.

309 N 5"^ St
Norfolk, NE 68701

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028
www.ci.norfolk.ne.us

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

For

Office Date Rec'd tV 10^ 1 lAL*
Use Fee S 32S
Only Rec'd bv

Applicant SAfiArcJC c^Aqqc C
Name Address

-rc.

Phone Email

'If applicant is an LLC, a copy of the operating agreement must be submitted with the application

Contact:

(other than

applicant)

Name Address

Current Zoning: ^

Phone

inp"

Email

Proposed Zoning:

Location of Property: ,3.00^

Legal Description: 3l 3*^ Pt'<rE^

Property Area, Square feet and/or Acres: ^ t

Use of Adjoining Properties:

North: East: South: West:

Signature of Owner Authorized Agent

OR

Printed Name of Owner Printed Name of Authorized Agent

Return Completed forms to: Norfolk Planning Department; 309 N 5'^ Street; Norfolk, NE 68701 Rev. 2018

5/2/2023 Enclosure 6
Page 7 of 14



Cityof |V|Q|'f^||r 309 N 5'h St
N t V H ' Vk .

P4O2-844-228O F402-844-2028

progress, right at home. www.ci.norfolk.ne.us

ZONING CHANGE

JUSTIFICATION FORM

1. What type of development does the Norfolk Comprehensive Plan recommend for this area?

2. Does the zone change request conform to the Comprehensive Plan?

3. Is the proposed property in the Floodplain hazard area as delineated under the Federal Flood Insurance
program?

4. What is the justification for the zone change as it relates to the overall Land Use?

5. How would this zoning district conform with adjacent properties' zoning?

6. What is the general character of the area?

7. Is adequate sewer and water available? How do you propose to provide adequate public utilities?

%

%
%

Return Completed forms to: Norfolk Planning Department; 309 N 5"^ Street; Norfolk, NE 68701 R®v. 1-2018

5/2/2023 Enclosure 6

no

This is only a single family home with no publiv utilities in the plan

Feed lot to the north 1/4 mile. Farm land on one side.

Currently ag and ajoining is also ag

To build a single family home

It appears so

its not a developement its a single family home.

Page 8 of 14



5/2/2023 Enclosure 6
Page 9 of 14



 
             progress.  right at home. 
 
  

 

 

309 N 5th St 
Norfolk, NE  68701 

P402-844-2280 F402-844-2028 
www.norfolkne.gov 

 

 

Public Hearing 

 

The Norfolk Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 2, 2023 at 7:30 

a.m. in the City Council Chambers, 309 N 5th Street, Norfolk, Nebraska at the request of Brooke 

N. Sherbeck, to consider a zoning change from A (Agricultural District) and R-R (Rural 

Residential District) to R-R (Rural Residential District) on property addressed as 2005 Crown 

Road, legally described as follows:    

 

Lot 1, Joyce E. Crowley's Subdivision and a tract of land located in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 

31, T24N, R1E of the 6th P.M., Stanton County, Nebraska, more particularly described as 

follows: 

 

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, T24N, R1E of the 6th 

P.M., Stanton County, Nebraska; thence N 88°01'30" E on the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of 

said Southeast 1/4, 1322.25 feet to the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Southeast 

1/4; thence N 88°04'18" E on the South line of the Southeast 1/4 of said Southeast 1/4, 588.97 

feet to a point on the East Right-of-Way line of the Chicago & Northwestern Railroad Right-of-

Way, now abandoned; thence N 42°28'36" W on said East Right-of-Way line, 726.93 feet to a 

point of curvature; thence Northwesterly on a 3869.83 foot radius curve to the left, 974.87 feet of 

which said curve has a chord bearing of N 49°42'07" W, 972.31 feet; thence N 56°54'29 W, 

850.21 feet to a point on the West line of said Southeast 1/4; thence S 01°10'18" E on said West 

line, 1694.95 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 41.62 acres more or less. 
 

 

 Publish (April 21, 2023) 

1 P.O.P

 

5/2/2023 Enclosure 6
Page 10 of 14



SHERBECKSUBDIVISION

Applicant

\  I Preliminary

BR(X>KE SHERBECK

Final

2005 CROWN ROAD, NORFOLK

Name Address

^  ̂ .C cAv_
Email

-Jo
applicant is an LLC, a copy of the operating agreement must be submitted with the application.

Contact: .

{othf r than

Applicant)

Name Address

Phone Email

Current Zoning:

■. /• Lot 1, Joyce E. Crowley's Subdivision & Pt SE 1/4, S31, T24N, R1EGemral Locatloit/Address: ' i_

Ugal SEE ATTACHMENT

Property Area, Square Feet and/or Acres: -62 ACRES

SIgnattxre of Owner

BROOKE SHERBECK

Authorized Agent
OR

Printed Name of Owner Printed Nante of Authorized Agent

Return Completed forms to: Norfolk Planning Department; 309 N Street; Norfolk, NE 68701 Rev. 1-201B

£
T

£

II
• »

r.

AI CctUi iif
ScvtattJi, TJAN. Rir

LiU I.
Jovce L. Crnwiev's Subtbvtiuin

if i

SHERBECK. SUBDIVISION
A SididiVGiuinat'Lot I, kiy^t H. Crowley'i; Subdi%-ifioQ and

Part of the Southeast I .'4 of Section 51. T24N. R1E of the 6th P.M..
Slantofl CountY, Nicbraaka

csf Ah«t»iaocii
«\4iillr«rccV?m

9

o

□

M

< tilwt lt«pW

I* V » :r IB

cdiikjvi: fVity

M«4imd t>cafK.tf

Rr<

ittX'J I himasi Lx MJv
itiActJ 1^1

l.liwAt.LSsT'i:.
lUH A(el M. :«»!>.<
Mf» n. ?U'5

N
WHfFE

Otmrs a, LiUl
Pt,:, UYj+w?

Nunlrr
viif r - im/

!5» .s«l NH)

St; At I t>ni t

5/2/2023 Enclosure 8
Page 11 of 14



S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

0

SCALE IN FEET

50 100 200

Drawn By: LRR
Date: October 21, 2022

Revised: March 21, 2023
Project Number: S-084-086

Scale: 1" = 100'

M

LEGEND

Section Corner Found

Property Corner Found

Property Corner Set
(5/8" x 24" I.B. w/Cap)

Calculated Point

Measured Distance

Recorded Distance
(RCJ) Richard C. Johnson, LS #429,
dated November 27, 1989.
(LFS) LaVern F. Schroeder, LS #312,
dated April 10, 1983, April 15, 2015, &
May 6, 2005.

Setback Line

Utility & Drainage Easement Line

EW
S

N

R

R-1-E

T-
24

-N

SECTION 31
Stanton County, Nebraska

Situation Sketch

ZLUHCS.L YRRET

LS-550

NE
BRASKA

REGI STERED

ROYEVRUS DNAL

2646.90' M
    2646.86' R

 (LFS)
S 01°10'18" E

951.95' M

535.75' M

1322.25' M   1322.31' R (RCJ)
N 88°01'30" E

1322.64' M   1322.31' R (RCJ)
N 88°04'18" E

588.97' M

786.50' M

1779.79' M   1779.70' R (LFS)

A) Center of
Section 31, T24N, R1E

B) Southwest Corner,
Southeast 1/4,
Section 31, T24N, R1E

C) Southeast Corner,
Southwest 1/4, Southeast 1/4,
Section 31, T24N, R1E

D) Southeast Corner,
Section 31, T24N, R1E

Centerline of Abandoned
Chicago & Northwestern
Railroad

Point of
Beginning

Rad= 3769.83'
Arc Length= 949.68'
Ch. Bearing= S 49°42'07" E
Ch. Length= 947.17'

481.39' M366.00' M
S 00°21'00" E

1052.45' M
S 88°02'27" W

N 88°02'31" E
733.67' M

641.50' M

S 42°28'36" E

578.04' M    578.10' R (LFS)

376.26' R
 (LFS)

N
 02°37'42" W

196.61' R (LFS)N 82°23'02" W

250.60' R (LFS)

N 31°35'32" W

270.52' M

S 01°10'09" E

630.25' C
    630.19' R

 (LFS)

331.00' R (LFS)

N 56°54'10" W

630.15' C    630.23' R (LFS)
S 74°43'04" E

376.29' M

270.51' R (LFS)

331.03' C

250.64' M

196.62' M

Lot 1,
Joyce E. Crowley's Subdivision

(6.54 Acres±)
(A tract previously surveyed by LaVern F.
Schroeder, LS# 312, dated May 6, 2005.)

702.53' M
N 88°50'29" E

590.09' M
S 01°09'26" E

1068.61' M

626.34' M

245.54' M

Rad= 3869.83'
Arc Length= 974.87'
Ch. Bearing= N 49°42'07" W
Ch. Length= 972.31'

850.21' M
N 56°54'29" W

726.93' M

N 42°28'36" W

Lot 3
(13.38 Acres±)

Lot 2
(18.04 Acres±)

Lot 1
(10.20 Acres±)

This survey was prepared at the request of Todd Luedeke, Stanton County, Nebraska.

FIELD NOTES
A) Center of Section 31, T24N, R1E: Found 1-1/4" Iron Pipe, 1.2 feet deep.
5.69' NNW to Punch Hole on Top of CMP West End.
51.53' NE to Nail on Top of Fence Post.
36.57' NE to Punch Hole on Top of CMP East End.
35.46' NE to Nail on Top of Fence Post.
51.59' East to Nail on Top of Fence Post.
11' East to Centerline of Gravel Road North and South.

B) Southwest Corner, Southeast 1/4, Section 31, T24N, R1E:
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe with Aluminum Cap LS #312, 0.4 feet deep.
34.19' SW to Punch Hole on Top of CMP North End.
32.99' West to 1/2" Rebar Witness.
33.85' West to Double Head Nail in Power Pole.
41.36' NNE to 1/4" Rebar Witness.
25.80' East to Nail on Top of Post.
32.55' SE to 5/8" Iron Bar Witness.

C) Southeast Corner, Southwest 1/4, Southeast 1/4, Section 31, T24N, R1E:
Found 1" Iron Pipe LS #429, Flush with ground.
20.03' West to Double Head Nail on Top of Railroad Tie Corner Fence Post.
2.27' East to Nail on Top of Fence Post.
38.24' East to Nail on Top of Fence Post.

D) Southeast Corner, Section 31, T24N, R1E: Found 1/2" Iron Pipe, 0.4 feet deep.
60.49' SSW to Nail in Power Pole.
41.96' NW to Double Head Nail in Power Pole.
60.21' NNW to Nail on Top of Fence Post.
30.84' NNW to Punch Hole on Top of CMP West End.
33.42' NNE to Punch Hole on Top of CMP East End.
45.36' SSE to 5/8" Iron Bar Witness.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Lot 1, Joyce E. Crowley's Subdivision and a tract of land located in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, T24N, R1E
of the 6th P.M., Stanton County, Nebraska, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, T24N, R1E of the 6th P.M., Stanton
County, Nebraska; thence N 88°01'30" E on the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Southeast 1/4, 1322.25
feet to the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Southeast 1/4; thence N 88°04'18" E on the South line of
the Southeast 1/4 of said Southeast 1/4, 588.97 feet to a point on the East Right-of-Way line of the Chicago &
Northwestern Railroad Right-of-Way, now abandoned; thence N 42°28'36" W on said East Right-of-Way line,
726.93 feet to a point of curvature; thence Northwesterly on a 3869.83 foot radius curve to the left, 974.87 feet of
which said curve has a chord bearing of N 49°42'07" W, 972.31 feet; thence N 56°54'29 W, 850.21 feet to a point
on the West line of said Southeast 1/4; thence S 01°10'18" E on said West line, 1694.95 feet to the Point of
Beginning, containing 41.62 acres more or less.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I, Terry L. Schulz, a Registered Land Surveyor of the State of Nebraska, do hereby certify that the survey
described above was made by me or under my direct supervision on June 6, 2022; also that all dimensions
are in feet and are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Terry L. Schulz, Date
State of Nebraska, LS #550

Lot Information

Lot Areas Street Addresses

Lot 1 (10.20 Acres) 3530 E. Highway 24

Lot 2 (18.04 Acres) 2305 Crown Road OR 3430 E. Highway 24

Lot 3 (13.38 Acres) 2005 Crown Road OR 3300 E. Highway 24

Final Plat

SHERBECK SUBDIVISION
A Subdivision of Lot 1, Joyce E. Crowley's Subdivision and

Part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, T24N, R1E of the 6th P.M.,
Stanton County, Nebrasaka

DEDICATION & WAIVER
I, Brooke N. Sherbeck, owner of the tract of land described in the surveyor's certificate have caused to be made a survey and plat of said tract of land as shown herein.
Said tract of land shall hereinafter be known as SHERBECK SUBDIVISION, Stanton County, Nebraska, being a tract of land located in Lot 1, Joyce E. Crowley's
Subdivision and part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 31, T24N, R1E of the 6th P.M., Stanton County, Nebraska.

I do hereby provide easements for the construction and maintenance of utilities and drainage of 5.0 feet along the side lot lines and 10.0 feet along the rear lines of all
lots in the subdivision as shown on the plat herein.

I do hereby waive any right to claims as a result of damages occasioned by the establishment of grades or alterations of the surface of any portion of streets and alleys
to conform to established grades.

By_________________________________

Title: __________________________________

Printed Name: ___________________________

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
                     ) ss

COUNTY OF )

On this _______ day of ____________________, 2023, before me, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, personally came Brooke N. Sherbeck, who
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged before me that he executed the same as his voluntary act and deed.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL ON THE DATE LAST WRITTEN.

Name (Printed) Notary Public (Signature)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

MORTGAGE NOTE:
Truist Bank, 111 Millport Circle, Greenville Circle, South Carolina, 29607, the holder of a mortgage on the real estate shown on the accompanying plat and described
in the legal description hereon, do hereby concur with the replatting of said real estate as "SHERBECK SUBDIVISION" as shown.

Signed  day of   , 2023.

By_________________________________

Title: __________________________________

Printed Name: ___________________________

STATE OF )
                     ) ss

COUNTY OF )

On this _______ day of ____________________, 2023, before me, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, personally

came  of TRUIST BANK, who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged before me that he executed the
same as his voluntary act and deed.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL ON THE DATE LAST WRITTEN.

Name (Printed) Notary Public (Signature)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL
The foregoing and within Plat, Dedication and Instrument were approved by the Planning Commission of the City of Norfolk, Madison County, Nebraska,

this    day of  , 2023.

Chairman
Dan Spray

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE
The foregoing and within plat and instrument have no regular or special taxes due or delinquent against the platted land.

Dated this         day of  , 2023.

Stanton County Treasurer

CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL
The foregoing and within Plat, Dedication and Instrument were approved by the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Norfolk, Madison County,

Nebraska, this     day of  , 2023.

City Clerk Mayor
Brianna Duerst Josh Moenning

610.94' M
    610.90' R

 (LFS)

1694.95' M

Highway 24

C
ro

w
n 

R
oa

d

Parcel No. 0001917.00 & 0001917.01

131.52' M

        NOTE:  A five (5) foot sidewalk shall be constructed by the owner on the
street side or sides of each lot in the addition abutting on a platted street as
provided for in Ordinance No. 5617 of the City of Norfolk, passed and
approved on June 3, 2019.

5.00'
Easem

ent

5.00'
Easem

ent

10.00'
Easement

5.00'
Easement

10.00'
Easement

10.00'
Easem

ent

5.00'
Easement

10.00'
Easement

5.00'
Easem

ent

5.00'
Easem

ent

5.00'
Easem

ent

50
.00

'
Se

tba
ck

50.00'
Setback

50.00'
ROW

S

5/2/2023 Enclosure 8
Page 12 of 14



5/2/2023 Enclosure 9
Page 13 of 14



S41
°0

6'4
4"

W

42
1.5

8'(
M)\

42
2.0

8'(
R1)

42
2.0

0'(
P)

N48°53'18"W

674.46'(M)

674.27'(R1)

S41
°0

2'2
7"

W

(A
SSUMED B

EARIN
G)

20
0.2

6'(
M)

19
9.9

3'(
R1)

20
0.0

0'(
P)

S41°21'30"W
50.75'(M)

27
4.3

7'(
M)

A-C
Δ=46°50'02"
R=560.00'(M&R1)
T=242.53'(M)
L=457.75'(M)
CHD BRG=N64°37'30"E
CHD=445.11'(M)

N88°14'46"E
135.74'(M,D,R1)

S02°11'01"E
42.39'(M,D,R1)

S50°41'06"E

144.32'(M)

144.18'(D,R1)

S41°04'21"E

149.47'(M)

S41°06'18"E

77.71'(M)

S41°12'41"E

340.68'(M)

S41°02'27"W
76.23'(M)

A-B
Δ=5°18'01"
R=560.00'(M&R1)
T=25.92'(M)
L=51.80'(M)
CHD BRG=N43°51'29"E
CHD=51.79'(M)

B-C
Δ=41°32'01"
R=560.00'(M&R1)
T=212.35'(M)
L=405.94'(M)
CHD BRG=N67°16'30"E
CHD=397.11'(M)

N41
°1

2'4
4"

E

28
4.4

0'(
M&R1)

S48°57'16"E

339.17'(M&R1)

N48°49'10"W

339.15'(M)

340.60'(D)

S49°07'17"E

336.13'(M)

GRAPHIC SCALE

0

UNIT OF MEASURE IS 

100 20050

FEET

MONUMENT FOUND
MONUMENT SET
CALCULATED POINT
DEEDED DISTANCE
GOVERNMENT DISTANCE
MEASURED DISTANCE
PLATTED DISTANCE
RECORDED DISTANCE

P
R

D
G
M

  LEGEND  

NOTE:  ALL BEARINGS ARE ASSUMED.

VICINITY SKETCH

NW 1/4 NE 1/4

SE 1/4SW 1/4

STATE

28

T2
4N

MADISON COUNTY

R1W

REVISIONS

FIELD BOOK

SURVEY FILE NO.

FIELD CREW

FILE NAME

DATE

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY

2023-075

BB/CP

NORFOLK N48

1 OF 1

B
IG

 R
ED

 K
EN

O
 S

U
B

D
IV

SI
O

N
FI

N
A

L 
PL

A
T

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EB
R

A
SK

A
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

N
O

R
FO

LK
SE

C
. 2

8-
T2

4N
-R

1W
 O

F 
TH

E 
SI

XT
H

 P
.M

.
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
1/

2

AWH

4/28/2023

SV-190175 final plat.dwg

190175

P:
\P

la
nn

in
g\

19
01

75
.0

0 
- B

ig
 R

ed
 K

en
o 

N
or

fo
lk

 C
on

ce
pt

 a
nd

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

\M
as

te
r S

ur
ve

y\
6 

Su
rv

ey
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\S
V-

19
01

75
 fi

na
l p

la
t.d

w
g,

 o
n 

4/
28

/2
02

3 
9:

07
 A

M
.

FINAL PLAT
BIG RED KENO SUBDIVISION

PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE SIXTH P.M., IN THE CITY OF NORFOLK

MADISON COUNTY, NEBRASKA

APPROVAL

THE FOREGOING AND WITHIN PLAT, DEDICATION AND INSTRUMENT WERE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK, MADISON COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, THIS ____ DAY OF ___________, 2023.

___________________________
CHAIRMAN
DAN SPRAY

APPROVAL

THE FOREGOING AND WITHIN PLAT, DEDICATION AND INSTRUMENT WERE APPROVED BY THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK,
MADISON COUNTY, NEBRASKA BY RESOLUTION DULY PASSED ON THE ___ DAY OF ______________________, 2023.

   
CITY CLERK                             MAYOR
BRIANNA DUERST JOSH MOENNING

DEDICATION

WE, ENDGAME, LLC, ARE THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT AND EMBRACED
WITHIN THIS PLAT, HAVE CAUSED SAID REAL ESTATE TO BE SUBDIVIDED.  SAID TRACT SHALL BE HEREINAFTER KNOWN AS "BIG RED
KENO SUBDIVISION", CONSISTING OF LOTS 1 AND 2.  I HEREBY DEDICATE THE STREETS, ALLEYS, AVENUES, ROADS AND PUBLIC
GROUNDS DESIGNATED UPON AND REFERRED TO IN THIS PLAT TO THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE PUBLIC. WE ALSO HEREBY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT OF CLAIMS AS A RESULT OF DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES OR ALTERATIONS OF THE
SURFACE.

ENDGAME, LLC

______________________________________________
GARY VANDER WOUDE, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
                  )SS
COUNTY OF MADISON )

ON THIS _____ DAY OF _____________, 2023, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY COMMISSIONED AND
QUALIFIED FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, APPEARED ____________, TO BE PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON
WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING THEREOF TO BE HIS VOLUNTARY ACT AND
DEED.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL ON THE DATE LAST WRITTEN

____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _______________

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE : (TAX ID NUMBER: 590041428)

I CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO REGULAR OR SPECIAL TAXES DUE OR DELINQUENT AGAINST THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT ON THE ___ DAY OF ___________, 2023.

______________________________________
MADISON COUNTY TREASURER

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I, BRIAN J. BENSON, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE CLOSELY SUPERVISED AND ACCURATELY SURVEYED "BIG RED KENO
SUBDIVISION" A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., CITY OF NORFOLK, MADISON COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, HEREINAFTER KNOWN AS "BIG RED KENO SUBDIVISION"; THAT THE PLAT ATTACHED HERETO IS THE ORIGINAL, ACCURATE, TRUE AND CORRECT PLAT OF "BIG RED KENO
SUBDIVISION"; THAT SAID PLAT ACCURATELY AND CORRECTLY REFLECTS ALL OF THE LOTS, BLOCKS, STREETS, AVENUES, ALLEYS, PARKS, COMMONS, AND OTHER GROUNDS IN SAID
SUBDIVISION, ALL OF WHICH ARE CORRECTLY AND ACCURATELY STAKED OFF, MARKED, AND ARE CORRECTLY DESIGNATED AND SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT; THAT I SURVEYED AND
PLATTED SAID "BIG RED KENO SUBDIVISION", CONSISTING OF LOTS 1 AND 2.

THE FOREGOING SUBDIVISION IS COMPRISED OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE:

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE SIXTH P.M., CITY OF NORFOLK, MADISON COUNTY, NEBRASKA, BEING
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 9, BLOCK “A” COMMONWEALTH PARK FIRST ADDITION; THENCE S41°02'27"W (ASSUMED BEARING) ON THE
WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 9, A DISTANCE OF 200.26 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 9; THENCE S41°21'30"W ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF MARKET LANE, A DISTANCE OF
50.75 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 275; THENCE N48°49'10"W ON SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 339.15 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASEWALK AVENUE; THENCE N41°12'44"E ON SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 274.37 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE
NORTHEASTERLY CONTINUING ON SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, ON A 560.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 457.75 FEET, THE CHORD OF SAID CURVE
BEARS N64°37'30"E, A DISTANCE OF 445.11 FEET; THENCE N88°14'46"E CONTINUING ON SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 135.74 FEET; THENCE S02°11'01"E, A DISTANCE
OF 42.39 FEET; THENCE S50°41'06"E, A DISTANCE OF 144.32 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF COMMONWEALTH PARK SECOND ADDITION; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ON THE WESTERLY
LINE OF SAID COMMONWEALTH PARK SECOND ADDITION, THE FOLLOWING 3 COURSES: S41°04'21"E, 149.47 FEET; S41°06'18"E, 77.71 FEET; S41°12'41"E, 340.68 FEET TO THE NORTH CORNER
OF DESAIS THIRD ADDITION; THENCE S41°06'44"W ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID DESAIS THIRD ADDITION, A DISTANCE OF 421.58 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID COMMONWEALTH
PARK FIRST ADDITION; THENCE N48°53'18"W ON SAID NORTHERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 674.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 12.20 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

PERMANENT MONUMENTS WERE FOUND OR SET ON ALL LOTS AND STREETS OF SAID PLAT.

DATED THIS _____ DAY OF _____________, 2023.

_______________________________________
BRIAN J. BENSON, L.S. 755

NOTES:

PRESENT ZONING IS C-3
A FIVE FOOT SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE OWNER ON THE STREET SIDE OR SIDES
OF EACH LOT IN THE ADDITION ABUTTING UPON A PLATTED STREET AS PROVIDED FOR IN
ORDINANCE NO. 5617 IN THE CITY OF NORFOLK, PASSED AND APPROVED ON JUNE 3, 2019.

  EXISTING NPPD EASEMENT BOOK 2010-05, PAGES 0963-0964

INDICATES THE BUILDING SETBACK; 40 FEET FROM THE PROPERTY LINE ON THE
             FRONT OF ALL LOTS, SIDE YARD SHALL BE 0 FEET, REAR YARD SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 25 FEET OR 20% OF

LOT DEPTH, WHICHEVER IS LESS.

PROPOSED UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CONSENT OF LIENHOLDER

WE, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA, BEING LEINHOLDERS ON THE THE DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND HEREBY
APPROVE AND AGREE TO THE PLATTING OF BIG RED KENO SUBDIVISION, PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION
28, TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST OF THE SIXTH P.M., MADISON COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
                  )SS
COUNTY OF MADISON )

ON THIS _____ DAY OF _____________, 2023, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC, DULY COMMISSIONED
AND QUALIFIED FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, APPEARED _______________________________, TO BE PERSONALLY KNOWN
TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SIGNING
THEREOF TO BE HIS VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL ON THE DATE LAST WRITTEN

____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _______________

STATE OF NEBRASKA)
COUNTY OF MADISON)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE
AT ______________  ___M, ON THE ______________ DAY OF ___________________________ 2023.

___________________________
REGISTER OF DEEDS

REGISTER OF DEEDS:

C

B

A

9

8

7

6

5

BLOCK "A"

COMMONWEALTH PARK

1ST ADD.

2

1

DESAIS 3RD ADD.

16

COMMONWEALTH PARK

2ND ADD.

15

8

7

PARKER STREET

6

MARKET LANE (60' ROW)

U.S. HIGHWAY 275 (ROW WIDTH VARIES)

PA
SE

W
ALK A

VE. (R
OW

 W
ID

TH V
ARIE

S)

PASEWALK AVE. (ROW WIDTH VARIES)

1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE
WITH PLASTIC CAP

CHISELED "X"
IN CONCRETE

NW CORNER LOT 9
POINT OF BEGINNING
(1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE
WITH PLASTIC CAP)

1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE

1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE

1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE

1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE

10.03'(M&D)

10.02'(M&D)

CURVE DATA

LOT 1
2.54 ACRES LOT 2

9.66 ACRESBUILDING

FENCED
AREA

R1  RECORDED BY RUSSELL 1995

CHISELED "X"

5/8" REBAR

EXPR
ESS

 W
AY A

VENUE

(50
' R

OW
)

5/2/2023 Enclosure 9
Page 14 of 14


	Cover Page
	Public Notice
	Agenda
	Enclosure 5
	Enclosure 6
	Enclosure 8
	Enclosure 9



